PACIFIC ENERGY & MINING CO

August 22, 2019

Northwest Pipeline LLC

Justin Rutherford

295 Chipeta Way

Salt Lake City, UT 84158-0900

Subject: Paradox Pipeline
Dear Mr. Rutherford:

| am in receipt of your email dated August 20, 2019. This is to confirm that Paradox
Pipeline will not be placed in production for a minimum of 6 months it may extend to 24
months.

Pursuant to an order by Public Service Commission the Pipeline has been shut in since
beginning of June 2019, as such Wesco Operating will continue venting approximately
12,000 MCF per month of natural gas at their processing plant, additionally we have been
advised by Dead Horse Oil Company LLC, that they have shut down the processing plant
and the wells in Greentown as they do not wish to vent natural gas.

Dead Horse Oil Company is currently in the process of engineering transfer of the
compressor station upstream of the Greentown interconnect as to reduce the operating
pressure in the Pipeline. This change in operations will take some time.

Northwest Pipeline will be informed at least 30 days prior to commencement of operations.

Sincerely,

A sy QMWJ

Tariqg Ahmad
President
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